
Sherry Fisk - October Service Awards 

  
MEMORANDUM 

  
TO:                          Judge Robert Hebert, County Judge 

Commissioner Richard Morrison, Commissioner Precinct 1 
                                Commissioner Grady Prestage, Commissioner Precinct 2  
                                Commissioner Andy Meyers, Commissioner Precinct 3 
                                Commissioner James Patterson, Commissioner Precinct 4 
  
CC:                          Dianne Wilson, County Clerk 
                                Sherry Fisk, County Clerk 
  
FROM:                    Beatrice Galan, Human Resources  
  
SUBJECT:             October Service Awards 
  
DATE:                     October 1, 2010  
  
Service Awards will be presented in the Commissioners Courtroom in the William B. Travis Building on Tuesday, October 26, 
2010 at 12:45 p.m. to the employees listed below.  Judge Hebert will announce each recipient and the recipients will have the 
opportunity to be congratulated by the Judge and each Commissioner.  
  
If you have any questions, please contact me at Beatrice.Galan@co.fort-bend.tx.us or 281-238-3336. 
  

From:    Beatrice Galan
To:    Sherry Fisk
Date:    10/26/2010 8:14 AM
Subject:   October Service Awards

  Employee LastName Employee FirstName Years Of Service Department Name 
1 Acevedo Jesus 5 District Clerk 
2 Billips Chris 5 Juvenile Probation 
3 Burris Elsie 5 Juvenile Probation 
4 Canty Danita 5 Purchasing Agent 
5 Gruwell Denise 5 Sheriff-Detective 
6 Hempsmyer Melissa 5 County Clerk 
7 Luksa Janis 5 Juvenile Probation 
8 Mireles Jason 5 Emergency Medical Services

9 Roberts Kara-Lea 5 Sheriff-Patrol 
10 Smith Jennifer 5 Emergency Medical Services

11 Stotts Jill 5 District Attorney 
12 Tovar Nancy 5 Indigent Health Care 
13 Carter II William 10 Juvenile Probation 
14 Durbin Cynthia 10 Juvenile Probation 
15 Horak John 10 Engineering 
16 Jan Danny 10 Sheriff-Administration 
17 Reinhart Richard 10 Sheriff-Detective 
18 Taylor Gregory 10 Juvenile Probation 
19 Powell Eddie 15 Sheriff-Bailiffs 
20 Sauceda Sylvia 15 County Tax Assessor/Collector

21 Hastedt Wayne 20 Sheriff-Patrol 
22 Robinson Reginald 20 Community Supervision & Correc

23 Trevino Abraham 20 Vehicle Maintenance 
24 Wieghat Darlene 20 Risk Management 
25 Cernoch Byron 25 Drainage District 
26 Pokluda James 30 Sheriff-Patrol 


